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Pre-ITT consultation for ‘Understanding the lived experiences of 
people approaching later life’ 

 
At The Centre for Ageing Better, our vision is a society where everyone enjoys their later 
life.1 We want people approaching later life to: 

 

• Live healthier, more active lifestyles, reducing the risk of poor health, and delaying 
the onset and impact of disease. 

• Be in good quality work for longer, and be able to save more in to their pensions. 

• Live in safe, accessible and adaptable homes, which allow them to stay active and 
maintain their independence for longer. 

• Live in connected communities, which help them to make and maintain social 
connections, and enable their engagement in the community. 

 

We believe that these issues are interconnected, as explained in our strategy. The project, 
as outlined below, will seek to understand the relationship between these areas and the 
impact it has on people’s lives. 

 

The project 
We will shortly be publishing an invitation to tender (ITT) to understand the lived 
experiences of people approaching later life (people aged 50-70). Before we put out our ITT, 
we would like your feedback on our proposed research questions, methodology and 
timescales. 

 
Please see the details of our proposed ITT below. 

 

A. Research questions 
 

1. Who are this group? 
• To include the basic demographic characteristics of people aged 50-70, their 

wealth and income, marital and relationship status, whether they have 
children, and prevalence of protected characteristics. 

• It would also include other key issues related to our priority goal areas (as 
outlined in Appendix 1). 

 
2. Who in this cohort are at the highest risk of missing out on a good later life, and in 

what ways? 
 

• Are there common characteristics of those who are at risk of missing out in 
terms of their ability to be in fulfilling work, stay healthy as they age, live in 
safe and accessible homes, and to stay connected to their communities? 

 

1 The Centre for Ageing Better is an independent charitable foundation, funded by an endowment from the 
National Lottery Community Fund. 

https://www.ageing-better.org.uk/news/transform-later-life
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• How do the four priority goal areas interact? 

• Are there particular communities at risk of missing out on a good later life? 
 

3. What commonly happens to people during these 20 years? Are there life events that 
are more likely to happen during this age group and do these contribute to the risk 
of missing out? 

 

4. Broadly, how are the experiences of today’s 50-70-year old’s different to the 
previous generation and what implications does this have for their later life and 
future society? 

 
5. What are the lived experiences of those who are at risk of missing out on a good 

later life? 

• Analysis to include current or recent experiences and aspirations for the 
future. 

 

B. Methodology 
We anticipate this will be a mixed-methods project but other than that, we are open to 
methodological suggestions. In conducting their research, we expect bidders to produce a 
usable narrative that highlights intersectionality between our priority goal areas, and 
captures the diversity of experiences in this cohort. 

 
The quantitative element of this research could involve both publicly available and privately 
held databases (e.g. consumer insights data). We also suggest that bidders might like to 
consider datasets that capture the lived experiences of minority groups (e.g. Understanding 
Society). See Appendix 1 for a list of the topics we would expect to see covered. 

 

Primary qualitative work should also be undertaken with our four priority goals in mind. We 
want to understand, capture and share the experiences of people at risk of missing out in 
later life. We are hoping to gain rich insights and personal stories. 

 

C. Timescales 
We do not have a specific timescale in mind. We would be interested to hear from you what 
you think is a feasible timescale. 

 
Our questions to you 

We are inviting comments and feedback about our proposed research questions and 
methodology, particularly on the following points: 

 

A. Research questions 

• Are our research questions and overall approach feasible? 

• Are there issues that we have not considered? 

• Will this fill a gap in the current evidence base? 
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B. Methodological approach 

• Will the suggested approach provide answers to our research questions? 

• We have purposefully left the specific methodological approach open to 
suggestion from bidders. Is this suitable or would you like more information? 

C. Timescales 
• What do you think is a feasible timescale from awarding the contract to the 

delivery of final, agreed outputs? 
 

 

Sending us your feedback 

Please send any comments and feedback to responses@ageing-better.org.uk by 
Thursday 25th April 2019. We look forward to hearing from you! 

 
 

Appendix 1: Key areas of interest (to be finalised with the successful bidder) 
 
We would expect bidders, where possible, to cover these key issues: 

• Basic demographic information about who this group – equality 
characteristics, relationship status, parenthood, etc. 

• Household income and wealth 

• Housing status – owner/renter, who is living in the house, if the house is 
accessible, attitudes towards and feasibility of moving home (where 
current housing is inadequate) 

• Self-reported measures of health and disability status, extent of limitations 
to daily activities 

• Employment – proportion in work, their contract status, perceptions of 
job resilience, perceptions of job fulfillment and ability to change jobs or 
work flexibility 

• Figures around those not in work and their circumstance 
• Consumer insights – what are people/households buying, how much 

disposable income to they have? 

• Planning for retirement 
• Details of volunteering, informal or unpaid work (including caring 

responsibilities). Ensure that individual and household measures are 
reviewed for all paid and unpaid work activities. 

• Use of digital / digital literacy 

• Details of social connections and social isolation 
• Self-reported measures of fulfillment, satisfaction and their 

psychological outlook on life 

• Self-reported measures of connections to the local area. 
 

mailto:responses@ageing-better.org.uk

